



HELLO!

I'm Zack, a hybrid designer from Cincinnati aiming to create with clients both large and small. I specialize in print and digital design, but will take on other projects as well using skills learned from years of design classes starting in high school. Hoping to inspire and problem-solve while progressing my skills and connections in this world.

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Design Intern, Dayton Dragons, Dayton, Ohio
April 2018–May 2018

- Organized and worked on existing file sharing structure
- Designed for social media, including templates and number sets
- Worked alongside larger corporations and fellow designers to create promotional pieces

Sales Associate, Cycle Specialties, Cincinnati, Ohio
April 2017–October 2017

- Basic shop duties, including work on motorcycles
- Sold parts and gear while working with many customers

EDUCATION

School of Advertising Art, Kettering, OH
Associate Degree of Applied Business in Advertising Art
August 2016–June 2018

- Hybrid design program includes courses in traditional print/package design, web design, introductory web development, photography, illustration, and digital design.
- Attended an AAF Dayton event featuring renowned speaker Artie Isaac
- Participated in professional portfolio seminars including various networking opportunities
- Worked on team that was selected to rebrand the Dayton Art Institute

Oak Hills High School, Cincinnati, Ohio
August 2012–June 2016

Diamond Oaks Career and Tech School, Cincinnati, Ohio
AUGUST 2014–JUNE 2016

- Skills USA team member
- Redesigned one of school's official logos

PROGRAMS & SKILLS

Photoshop	Microsoft Word
InDesign	Coda (HTML/CSS)
Illustrator	Basecamp
Logo Design	Illustration
Branding	Typography